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The Frierson House is a large itwo-storay frame
house with hipped roof and three dormers, a two-storey
gallery on the west or front side with a ona-stcrey
Callery alorng the north and sast sides of tne house.

The front two-storey gallery is supporited or. four Ionic
style columns with a balusirade rail of turned indiv-
idual balusters on both first and second floors, with

a third balustrade crowning the flat roof of the gallery.
The one-storey gallery on the side and back of the house
is supported on simple Roman Doric style columns, also
with a balustrade railing. The entablature of the main
house 1s punctuated at widely spaced intervals with simple
brackets with a bracket spaced on either side of the
unstairs windows which join this entazblature.. The entab-
~ature around the front gallery had brackets also, two
sypaced over each of the cuter columns and three spaced
above each of the two inner columns. The ceilings of
both the upper and lower front galleries arz panaled

in an unusual and deliberately irregular pattern.

The main front entrance 1s recessed, being simple in
basic design with a three segment transom and sideiights.
This entrance is recessed with convex curved paneling
reaching from two simple pilasters on either side back
to the face of the entrance itself. The side and rear
gallery has evenly spaced brackets with a simple beaded
ceiling. All 'of the windows are single light, doubkle
hung sash with the windows on either side ¢f the main.
entrance being wider than the rest used in the house.

2 matching entrance to the one below is leccated on the
second gallery of the west front of the house with two
large windows, one on either side. An open terrace
with a wood balustrade rail connects the west front
two~-ctorey gallery at the main floor level with the

side one-storey gallery.

The interior of the house is presently laid out
in a typical fashion used primarily before the Civil
War, L.e., with center hall and two rooms cpening on
either side of the center hall. The U-shaped main
stair is located at the east back end of this main
center hall with a single landing half-way up on wnich
is located a large stained glass window. This is the
only stained glass window located in the nhouse and is
of art nouveau design. The fireplaces in the two north
rooms are in the corner of each room, back to back,
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7. Description Continued:

while the fireplaces for the two south rooms are located
back to back in the center of th2 wall detween them. The
rear ell contains a butler's pantry and xitchen on the
southeast corner of the house with a small porch at the
far end. The one-storey cellery also runs elong the
north side of this kitchen connecting with the gallery
running along the east side of the house. The second
loor contains four large bedrooms plus several smaller
rooms. The interior woofwork is mainly natural varnished
wood with hardwood floors. The mantels are natural finished
wood with those on the main floor having beveled edge
nirrors incorporated into.the covermantel. Scme of the
voodwork in the back part of the house has been painted.
The four main downstairs rooms ©I the hous2 have combin-
ation gas and electric lichting fixtures, =till complete
with the gas shades and smaller eleactric shades.

‘_-

The Frierson House 1is a good example of a nomz that
reflects the varying tastes and needs of the families
and occupants who have lived there over a period of vears.
In spite of the fact thzt the house has been altered. it
nevertheless has a well coordinated appearance in its
present state. The large tree studded ¢rounds add im-
measurably tc the overall impression and create a perfect
setting for a gracious old home that has served its past
occupants well and can serve still future occugants in
large mecasure.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNLFICANCE

It is impossible to accurately: pin-point the date
of construction of the house, either by documentary or
architectural evidence. There are no surviving documants
which would provide a clue as to when the house was built
and the architectural style 1s such that it could have
been built anywhere from 1870 teo 1910.. ILocal informants
state that the house was built in the 1880's. Some arch-
itectural details, however, point to a later date. These
details, admittedly, may have c¢ome into being cduring the
course of later day alterations.

The house, as it stands now, is an excellentc example
of the type of town house that was being built in the
growing commercial cities of the Post Civil War Perioed.
The development of share-cropping as an econcmic necessity
immediately after the Civil War meant the death of the
plantation system and the '"main house'". As the larger
landowners prospered, in the two decades following tne
Civil War, they often built a new house in town and noved
there with their families. . In most cases the old plant-
ation homes were razed and even the old "house lot" put
under cultivation. The Frierson House is an excellent
example of the ‘''town house™.

The Frierson House is important to the people of
the city of Jonesboro. To them it is a nostalgic link
with their past, which exists in a city that modern cay
living and a growing State University complex 1s rapidly
changing. . -

Historically its significance is slight. Govzrpox
Francis Cherry was a resident and conducted his success-
ful political campalgn from the old house; an event which
adds to the local associations, but coes not imbue it
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8. Significance Continued:

with any special state or naticnal distinction. The im-
portance of the house, to the local people, is perhags

only symbolic. Svmbolic of a social phase in their nistory
which they would like to retain,
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